
DLA Piper 

Mandy Wilson 

From: 

Sent: 

Fitchie, Andrew [Andrew.Fitchie@dlapiper.com} 

12 May 2008 13:20 

Page 1 of 3 

Dave Anderson; Graeme Bissett; Willie Gallagher, Steven Bell; Dennis Murray; Susan Clark; 
Colin Mclauchlan: Jim McEwan; alastair.richards@tle.ltd.uk; david_mackay Neil 

To: 

Renllson (TEL); Duncan Fraser; Donald McGougan; Rebecca Andrew; Gill Lindsay 

Subject: RE: Final deal terms 

Thank you for this. The DLA Piper team have been pulling out all the stops to support tie's programme - but it 
takes two to tango (or this case BBS, CAF and SDS!). 

kind regards 

Andrew Fltchle 
Partner, Finance &. Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP T: +44(0~!!!! M: +44 (0 
F: +44 (O 

~ Please consider the environment before printing my email 

From: Dave Anderson [mailto:Dave.Anderson@edinburgh.gov.uk] 
Sent: 12 May 2008 09:00 
To: Graeme Bissett; Willie Gallagher; Steven 6ell; Dennis Murray; Susan Clark; Colin Mclauchlan; Jim 
McEwan; alastair.richards@tie.ltd.uk; Fltchie, Andrew; david_mackay@tiscati.co.uk; Neil Renilson (TEL); 
Duncan Fraser; Donald McGougan; Rebecca Andrew; Gill Lindsay 
subject: RE: Final deal terms 

Graeme Many thanks to you and your colleagues for your hard work burning the midnight oil to get us to this 
position. Given the circumstances in which we found ourselves last week this is a very good outcome. Best 
Regards. Dave 

Dave Anderson 
Director of City Development 
City of Edinburgh Council 
G1 Waverley Court 
4 East Market Street 
Edinburgh 
EH88BG 

Dave.Anderson@Edinburg~.gov.1,1,h 

Find out all you need to know about living, investing, visiting and studying in the Edinburgh City Region at 
www,edinburgh-in~ pl~l.com 

From: Graeme Bissett [mailto:graeme.blssett:•••• 
Sent 12 May 2008 01:27 
To: 'Willie Gallagher'; 'Steven Bell'; 'Dennis Murray'; 'Susan Clark'; 'Colin Mclauchlan'; Jim McEwan; 
alastair.richards@tie.ltd.uk; 'Fitchie, Andrew'; davld_mackay@tiscall.co.uk; Neil Renilson (TEL); Dave 

n m.c;n noR 
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Anderson; Duncan Fraser; Donald McGougan; Rebecca Andrew; Gill Lindsay 
subject: Final deal terms 
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Here Is the updated final deal paper, track changed from the version Issued last Thursday and 

reflecting the negotiations on Friday. The net result Is that the headline budget goes to £512m 

from £508m. The components are somewhat complicated but boll down to : 

• Full negotiated lncentlvlsatlon bonus of £4.8m Is Included In the headline number 

• We have evaluated £4.6m of risk contingency savings but have reflected only £1 .Sm In the 

headline number 

• We have kept separate the £3.2m of contingent Phase 1 B demob cost. This factor and the 

balance of unrecognised risk Improvement effectively offset each other 

• A further £1 m general risk provision has been added 

This means that the supply chain pressure claimed by BBS which gave rise to the late negotiation 

has been met by milestone related lncent bonus and In return we have bought out risk. 

Regards 

Graeme 

Graeme Bissett 

m :+44••••• 

This email and files transmitted wilh It are confidential and are :ntended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are 
addressed 

If you have received this eMail in error p'ease notify the sender immediately and delete ,t without using, copying, storing, forwarding or 
dlscloslng ds contents to any other person 

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMatl message and attachments for computer vltUses and wkt not be liable for any losses 
incurred by the recipient 

ReduceRe-useRecycle - From May 1 to May 9, DLA Piper offices around the wor1d are participating in a camp. 
Click here for more information. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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